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Dated : 26.10.2016
To

Dr. V. P. Joy, I.LA.S.,

Chairman (Anomaly Redressal cum Implementation
Committee)

Central Provident Fund Commissioner

Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation

New Delhi

Subject: Implementation of Organisational and
Cadre Restructuring in EPFO - IRS Parity
- reg.
Reference : EPFOA Letter dt. 23.09.2016 on
implementation of Organisational &
Cadre Restructuring — reg.

Respected Sir,

Please refer to the subject and EPFOA letter dt.
23.09.2016 cited in the reference above. In continuation to
above referred letter wherein the issues / anomalies pertaining
to cadre restructuring were summarized along with solutions,
the undersigned would like to draw your attention to the issue
of existence of 8900 GP at PB-4 (as per 6" PC) in the CBT
approved EPFO cadre structuring. Sir, EPF Officers have
been granted IRS (IT) parity as per the decision of 72™




Executive Committee, EPF and 8900 GP at PB-4 does not exist in the IRS (IT) cadre

structure.

Therefore, it is requested to kindly look into the above issue for resolution through the
Anomaly Redressal cum Implementation Committee under your chairmanship. Also, as
already requested earlier, kindly issue implementation orders of the CBT approved cadre

restructuring at the earliest.

Thanking You

Yours Sincerely,

(Abhaya Nand Tiwari)
Secretary General



